AGENDA
HARMONY CITY COUNCIL
HARMONY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Some members may participate by telephone or other electronic means

Special Meeting
April 15%, 2025 Council Room
7:00 P.M. Community Center
Call to Order
Roll Call

Public Forum
New Business
a) Local Board of Appeals
b) WWTP Bid Award
c) Harmony Fire Relief Association — Approve internal bank transfer for
2024 Fire State Aid Total of $23,899.28 and annual city contribution of
$9,500 for 2025.
5. Adjourn

P




@ Stantec Memo

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council From: Brett Grabau
City of Harmony, MN Rochester

Project/File: City of Harmony UV Disinfection Date: April 15, 2025
Improvements

Reference: UV Disinfection Improvements Bid Award

On April 10, 2025 at 2:00 bids were received for the UV Disinfection Improvements project. The City
received 3 bids for the improvement, a summary of those bids received is below:

Olympic Builders General Contractors |Wapasha Construction Co., Inc. [Magney Construction, Inc.

Section Title Line Item Item Code Item Description UofM UnitPrice Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension
BASEBID
1 1 LUMP SUM BID PRICE LS $1,129,094.00 $1,129,094.00 | $1,300,000.00 $1,300,000.00 [ $1,316,000.00  $1,316,000.00
ALTERNATE BID ITEMS
2 2 LUMP SUM BID PRICE LS $100,800.00 $100,800.00 | $105,600.00 $105,600.00 $113,000.00 $113,000.00
Base Bid Total: Base Bid Only $1,129,094.00 $1,300,000.00 $1,316,000.00
Base +Alt 1 $1,229,894.00 $1,405,600.00 $1,429,000.00

The low bidder on the project is Olympic Builders with a Base Bid of $1,129,094.00, and an Alternate #1 Bid
of $100,800.00, and finally with a Base Bid + Alternate #1 total of $1,229,894.00. If the City of Harmony
wishes to award the improvement project to the low bid, then Olympic Builders should be awarded either
the Base Bid or the Base Bid + Alternate #1.

As you are likely aware, Alternate #1 addresses the replacement of the MCC panel as the existing one is
still functioning but is becoming increasingly difficult to source replacement parts or add additional
processes as the WWTF needs to expand or be modified. Morem Electric is the electrical subcontractor for
both the low two bids, and as part of their submittal to the prime contractors, provided a secondary option
for this alternate. We have reached out to Morem Electric to review their secondary option but have been
unable to connect with them in this short time to thoroughly review this option to assure that it will perform
as necessary for the City of Harmony in the short and long term. If the City of Harmony wants to move
forward with Alternate #1, we recommend that the City award the Base Bid + Alternate at this time, and in
the next couple of weeks we can communicate with Morem Electric to review their secondary option, and if
viable, execute a change order that would revise the contract. In reviewing Morem Electric’s quotes, this
change could result in a savings of approximately $50,000 if the secondary option is viable.

As part of the bidding process, the City reserves the right to request bidder qualifications from any and all
bids. Because of our lack of previous work experience with Olympic Builders, we requested those
qualifications for review. We have reviewed them as well as contacted references on behalf of the City and
have found no reason to recommend against an award to Olympic Builders.



April 15, 2025
Honorable Mayor and City Council
Page 2 of 2

Reference: UV Disinfection Improvements Bid Award

The Award is on the agenda tonight in an effort to continue this project forward, however, if Council or Staff
have any hesitation on award, the City of Harmony does hold the ability to award for 60 days following the
bid opening. Therefor, if the Council is not comfortable awarding tonight, please don’t hesitate to table the
award until a future date should that be a special meeting or the May meeting.

Unfortunately, | can not be in attendance tonight as | have another standing Council Meeting on the 3™
Tuesday of the Month and am needed at that meeting. However, project engineer, John Friel is available
via telephone should Council or Staff have any questions.

Respecitfully,

Stantec Consulting Services Inc.

LA éc

Brett Grabau PE
Senior Civil Engineer
Phone: (507) 529-6030
Mobile: 507-259-8666
brett.grabau@stantec.com

stantec.com



CITY OF HARMONY AGENDA ITEM

CITY COUNCIL COVER SHEET
Originating Staff: Meeting Date: Agenda Item No.
Alissa Stelpflug April 15, 2025 3c

Agenda Section: Iltem:

New Business Harmony Fire Relief Association

BACKGROUND:

On March 15%™, 2025 the City received $20,643.41 in Fire State Aid, and $3,255.87 in Fire
Supplemental Aid for 2024 for a total of $23,899.28, that needs to be transferred to Harmony
Fire Relief Association. The City of Harmony budgeted to contribute $9,500 for 2025.

ATTACHMENTS:

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED:

Approve internal bank transfer for 2024 Fire State Aid Total of $23,899.28 & annual 2025 City
Contribution of $9,500 to Harmony Fire Relief Association.
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